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Pre-Proposal Questions 

1. What other hardware systems would we be using along with software? 

a. Charge card scanners 

b. Any other hardware associated with other software features. 

2. pg 12 question about what does ‘Number of custom code modifications required.’ mean. 

a. Does the proposed software require any modifications to be used or is it an out of box 

solution meeting all the County’s requirements. 

3. When do we want to go live?    

By May 1st deadline.  If we can go earlier that will be all the better. 

4. Venue ticketing - Are we interested in itemized seating or general admission?… Both are needed 

5. What kind of Leagues do we run?  Round Robin or different kinds of scheduling? 

a. Currently most are round robin, also provide year-end or league-end style.  We use 

Round Robin but also do more advanced scheduling for golf, horseshoes, corn hole, and 

Softball leagues.  

b. Tournaments scheduling is another important feature we are looking for. 

6. What is the annual revenue for Parks and Rec?    

Under ½ million. 

7. Data Conversion is this a requirement.    

This would be  

8. Do we have a preferred merchant account vendor?     

We currently use a vendor that was associated with our current Parks & Rec software, 

however, we have other merchant accounts in other departments within the County, 

but we do not have a preferred vendor.  

9. Will we pass merchant account fees on to the customer or are we absorbing the fees?  

 We absorb the fees. 

10. Moving forward, should all questions go through me?   

Yes per the proposal, questions can be received until 1/17/18 2PM.   Answers will be 

posted by 1/19/18 4pm. 

11. IS the deadline of 2/23/18 firm for making a vendor selection so the end-of-life of our current 

software will be known?    

2/23/18 is a ball park figure based on the Schedule of Events.  It states on page 4 of the 

RFP, a vendor will be selected approximately 4-6 weeks after proposal deadline.  The 

deadline is 1/26/18 3PM sharp; therefore 4 weeks later is 2/23/18.    It is also noted, 

that the deadline is assumed to be Easter Standard Time.  Submission after the deadline 

will not be accepted. 
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Post Pre-Proposal Questions 

1. Are there any revenue streams that will not be available for capture online with the new 

solution? What do you expect to be the revenue that is captured through the new online 

system? 

Currently our only source is program registration. 

2. What merchant gateway preferences do you have? 

We currently use Value Payment Systems for other County departments.  If there is an 

incentive in using a vendor’s merchant gateway, the proposal should indicate that so we 

can evaluate it for consideration. 

3. How many full time staff vs part time staff will be using the system? 

4. How many new hires do you expect a year that would need training? 

5. How many admin staff do you see needing to be full system knowledgeable? How many trained 

just for POS check out? How many staff total? 

Answers for Questions 3 through 5 - Four (4) Admin level users, up to twelve (12) staff 

using it at various levels.   

6. What types of integrations to your financial systems are you expecting? 

We are expecting none. 

7. What data import needs do you see from current systems? 

Ideally: Locations/Complexes, Customers, potentially Programs. 

8. Does the county have a preferred web browser or operating system for employees to access the 

solution?   

The solution should work in all browsers and be accessible from Windows 7 and 10 PCs 

and mobile devices (Windows, Android and iOS). 

9. How will you evaluate the success of this implementation? Any specific leading indicators or ROI 

factors? 

Meets requirements of RFP. 


